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Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Re: Robinson Bros. Drilling Co., Inc.
State A No. 1
Sec. 36, T193, R28E

Dear Mr. Gressett:

We have your shut in notice on the subject well wherein you show an over
production as of October 31 as 18,544 MCF. After posting our amended
C-115 reports for July and August we show an overage of 18,364 MCF.
Attached is a copy of our allowable and production sheet.

As the well was shut in during the entire month of November, the balance

as of November 30 was 1,864 MCF. On this basis the well should be allowed
to produce 15,186 during December.

Please let us know if you are unable to agree with our figures.

Yours very truly,

OIL REPCRTS AND GAS SERVICES, INC.
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(Mrs. ) Donna Holler
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cc: Mr. Co M. Anderson
Robinson Bros. Drilling Co., Inc.
1000 Gihls Tower West
Midland, Texas 79701



